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Fwd: Kiser Pond 
1 message 

Lonzo Lester <lonzo.lester@russellcountyva.us> 

John Matney <jkm@harborcompany.com> Wed, Feb 28, 2024 at 2:59 PM 
To: Steve Breeding <steve.breeding@russellcountyva.us>, Lonzo Lester <lonzo.lester@russellcountyva.us> 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: David Mullins <dmullins@atsone.com> 
Date: February 28, 2024 at 2:38:36 PM EST 
To: John Matney <jkm@harborcompany.com> 
Subject: FW: Kiser Pond 

Disclaimer: This communication from Appalachian Technical Services, 
Inc (ATS), including attachments, if any, (this E-MAIL), is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, 
you must not disclose, copy, distribute or take any action in reliance on this E-MAIL. Please notify the 
sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this E-MAIL by mistake and delete it from your system. 
Any views or opinions presented in this E-MAIL are solely those of the author and do not necessarily 
represent those of ATS. This E-MAIL may be susceptible to data corruption, interception, unauthorized 
amendment, viruses and/or unforeseen delays. Neither the sender or ATS accepts liability for any errors or 
omissions in the contents of this E-MAIL or for damages, if any, which arise directly, indirectly and/or 
otherwise, as a result of e-mail transmission and/or otherwise. If verification is required, please request a 
hard-copy version from ATS. Appalachian Technical Services, Inc., PO. Box 3537, Wise, VA 24293, USA, 
www.atsone.com 
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